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Staff Report
For City Council Meeting 12/05/2018
Subject - New Business - Planning Commission Appointments
Synopsis -
4 applicants as of 11/29/2017
- Virginia Dideum
- Austin Tomlinson
- Julianne Hall
- Gerald Bruce
Planning commission member Jeremy Davis’ term has expired and he has decided not to
reapply. Thank you, Jeremy, for your years of service. Virginia Dideum'’s term has also expired
and she is seeking reappointment.
During the Council Meeting, the Mayor shall nominate an applicant. The City Council shall
confirm the nominee by majority vote. If the City Council fails to confirm an applicant, the Mayor

shall nominate another applicant.

The term of office for a member shall be four years with terms expiring on November 30th of the
fourth year after appointment in accordance with the position that is being filled.

Recommendation: See above
Legal Analysis: N/A
Financial Analysis: N/A
Respectfully Submitted,
=

Chad




